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Planning and Performance Board Memo

To: Members Date: 14 June 2024
From: Grant Moir

Subject: 14 June 2024 Planning Committee and Performance Committee held in the
Spey and Dee meetings rooms.

Members

This note is to provide details and timetable for Planning Committee and Performance
Committee on 14 June 2024 held in the Spey and Dee meetings rooms.

09.30am Tea and Coffee

10.00am  Planning Committee
This meeting will be live streamed *
(* by attending you are consenting to being recorded)

Motion to take the next item in confidential session

11.15am  Authorisation of planning enforcement action
Gavin Miles, Director of Planning and Place

Should a member wish to pull together an amendment to the motion on any of the
items the breakout room is as follows, where you will be joined by Peter Ferguson:

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 331 287 114 41
Passcode: jWcCpo

11.30am  Informal Planning Committee discussion session
Town Centre Health Checks
Nasim Mehrabi, Planning Officer

12.00pm  Lunch


https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting?omkt=en-US
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2RjOTkxMWQtNjI1Ny00MTJmLTgzMGUtYzJiMGUzNGQ5Zjgw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225493276c-45fe-4850-8668-adff3820b48d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227ee334fe-7cef-44a5-9bbf-3b9156b6517f%22%7d
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1.00pm Performance Committee

3.00pm Close
Members wishing to raise known items under AOCB at meetings should advise the

Convener or Chief Executive in advance of the meeting.

Apologies, if not already notified, should be sent to CtB@cairngorms.co.uk or telephone
01479 870 535 as soon as possible.

Grant
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